Ministry of the Environment, Ministére de ’Environnement, de la =
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Floor 1, 135 St Clair Ave W 1er étage, 135 av St. Clair O
Toronto, ON Toronto, ON

M4V 1P5 M4V 1P5

Telephone: (416) 212-4278 Téléphone : (416) 212-4278

March 9, 2021

Mario Lamoureux, Owner
Lamoureux Pumping Inc.
758 Rte 400 E
Casselman, Ontario

KOA 1MO

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Application for Approval
Organic Waste Transfer Station at 2251 County Road 8
The Nation Municipality, United Counties of Prescott and Russell
Reference Number 1501-BRIQXA

This is to advise you that we have not received the additional technical information to complete
the review of your application, and therefore your application is considered withdrawn and the
above-noted file is now closed.

The submitted application fee will be refunded shortly in the amount of $900.00 which
represents the amount submitted reduced by the non-refundable administrative processing fee of
$200.00.

If you wish to pursue your original proposal in the future, you will need to submit a new
application complete with all required supporting information and appropriate application fee.

We also emphasize that under section 20.2 of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act,
(Act) you are required to obtain an approval under section 20.3 of Part II.1 of the Act before
construction, alteration, extension, replacement or change of use of a waste disposal site,
including change of the type of waste handled at an approved site.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Craig Fowler, Senior Waste
Engineeer at craig.fowler2(@ontario.ca.

Yours truly,
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Mohsen Keyvani, P.Eng.
Director

appointed for the purposes of Part I1.1 of the Environmental Protection Act

CF/

c: District Manager, MECP Cornwall
Matthew Whitney, LRL Associates Ltd.
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